
1 

Town of Damariscotta, Maine 
May 17, 2023 

Select Board Meeting 
5:30 PM, Town Office  

Join Virtually 
 Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039 

Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

AGENDA 

I. Pledge of Allegiance

II. Public Hearing: Annual Town Meeting Warrant
1. Cemetery Ordinance Revisions
2. Provider Agency Requests
3. Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit: Ann’s Book Bistro

III. Call Select Board Meeting to Order

IV. Minutes
1. April 27, 2023 Select Board Minutes
2. May 3, 2023 Select Board Minutes

V. Financial Reports
1. Payroll Warrants #
2. Accounts Payable Warrants #

VI. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence
1. FY 22 Financial Audit Presentation
2. MDOT Letter Re: Rt 1 Rumble Strip
3. FAA Letter Re: Draft Environmental Assessment for ILHS-HAA Project
4. MDOT Letter: Multi-use Bi-Lane Presentation/Comment Period

VII. Town Manager Items
1. Capital Project Updates

VIII. Official Action Items
1. Entertainment License: Ann’s Book Bistro
2. Public Service Liquor License: Maine Boats LLC, DBA Damariscotta River Cruises
3. Catered Function Applications: Stone Cove Catering and NCS LLC

IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items

X. Adjournment

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


 
DAMARISCOTTA CEMETERY ORDINANCE 

Effective June 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Section 1: PURPOSE 
This ordinance is to serve as general bylaws for the use of the cemeteries of the Town of 
Damariscotta. 
 
Section 2: TRUSTEES 
As per the Town charter, three (3) Cemetery Trustees will be elected from the floor pursuant to 
town meeting article. Cemetery Trustees shall serve staggered three-year terms, without limit to 
the number of terms served. 
 
Section 3: POWERS AND DUTIES OF TRUSTEES 
Cemetery Trustees shall have responsibility for the operation, care and maintenance of the 
municipal cemeteries and full authority to do and perform whatever may be necessary to carry 
into full effect the management of Town cemeteries. 
 
The Trustees shall have oversight of the maintenance for the following cemeteries: Hillside 
Cemetery, Church Street; Bethlehem Cemetery, Back Meadow Road; Walpole Cemetery, Bristol 
Road; Chapman-McAllister Cemetery, Back Meadow Road; Knowlton-Russ Cemetery, Rt. 1 
together with any other lots or areas the Town may be required to maintain by law. 
 
The Trustees may recommend a sexton and determine the duties of such sexton, to be appointed 
and/or removed by the Board of Selectmen. 
 
The Trustees shall make a detailed statement of their official actions, and of the conditions and 
needs of the cemeteries, in the Damariscotta Annual Report. 
 
Section 4: PERMITS AND FEES 
Any entity or person opening or causing a grave to be opened must obtain a Permit to Open a 
Gravesite and pay the applicable fees in advance of opening, whether for burial or disinterment. 
State laws govern the disinterment of all human remains. 
 
Any entity or person installing or causing a monument to be installed, of any size or type, must 
obtain a Permit to Install Cemetery Monument and pay the applicable fees in advance of 
installation of the monument or its foundation.  
 
Any person or entity causing damage within a cemetery will be responsible for the repair cost 
incurred, plus a 10% administrative fee to the Town. 
 
Section 5: SALE OF LOTS 
Individuals may purchase a cemetery lot after paying in full the cost of the lot, perpetual care, and 
administrative fee. Costs are determined by the Trustees and are subject to change. 
 
All lot sales must be conducted through the Town Office. Transfers will only be recognized when 
a release is obtained from the former owner to the Town, and a new deed is obtained from the 
Town to the purchaser. There will be no private sales. 

Deleted: 15

Deleted: 2016



Section 6: ABANDONMENT 
The Town has the right to reclaim a lot in accordance with Maine state law, Title 13, Chapter 83, 
§1381. 
 
Section 7: RIGHTS OF LOT OWNERS 
The owner of a lot shall have the right to erect a monument subject to any restrictions adopted by 
the Trustees. 
 
Owners may appeal a Trustees’ decision to the Selectmen. 
 
Section 9: TRUSTS 
The Town shall manage the funds held in trust and previously accepted by the Town of 
Damariscotta for care of family or privately owned burial grounds as required by Maine state law 
Title 13, Chapter 83, §1222 or other applicable laws. 
 
Section 10: PRIVATE AND/OR FAMILY BURIAL GROUNDS 
The Town of Damariscotta will not be responsible for the care of privately owned or family burial 
grounds except as required by law. 
 
Section 11: MANDATED REVIEW 
This ordinance shall be reviewed every five years, with the next review due in 2028. 
 
Section 12: SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 
It is the intention of the Trustees that each section of this ordinance shall be deemed independent 
of all other sections herein. It is the further intention of the Trustees that if any provision of this 
ordinance be declared invalid, all other sections remain valid and effective. This ordinance shall 
be in force when adopted at Town Meeting. 
 
Board of Selectmen 
 
____________________________________          _____________________ 
, Chair                                    Date 
 
____________________________________ 
 
____________________________________ 
 
____________________________________ 
 
____________________________________ 
Joshua Pinkham 
 
Attest:  A true copy of an Ordinance entitled: "Damariscotta Cemetery Ordinance”. Enacted June 
14, 2023, as certified to me by the Municipal Officers of Damariscotta, Maine on the ___ day of 
June, 2023. 
____________________________________ 
Rebecca Bartolotta, Town Clerk 
Damariscotta, Maine 

Deleted: 21

Deleted: Robin Mayer

Deleted: George Parker¶

Deleted: Ronn Orenstein¶

Deleted: James Cosgrove¶

Deleted: 15

Deleted: 16

Deleted: 16

Deleted: Cheryl Pinkham











































1 
 

Town of Damariscotta, Maine 
May 17, 2023 

Select Board Meeting 
5:30 PM, Town Office  

 
Join Virtually 

 Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  
Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

 
AGENDA 

 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Public Hearing: Annual Town Meeting Warrant 

1. Cemetery Ordinance Revisions 
2. Provider Agency Requests 
3. Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit: Ann’s Book Bistro 
  

III. Call Select Board Meeting to Order 
 

IV. Minutes  
1. April 27, 2023 Select Board Minutes 
2. May 3, 2023 Select Board Minutes 
 

V. Financial Reports  
1. Payroll Warrants #  
2. Accounts Payable Warrants #  

 
VI. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

1. FY 22 Financial Audit Presentation 
2. MDOT Letter Re: Rt 1 Rumble Strip 
3. FAA Letter Re: Draft Environmental Assessment for ILHS-HAA Project 

 
VII. Town Manager Items  

1. Capital Project Updates  
 

VIII. Official Action Items  
1. Entertainment License: Ann’s Book Bistro 
2. Public Service Liquor License: Maine Boats LLC, DBA Damariscotta River Cruises 
3. Catered Function Application: Stone Cove Catering 

 
IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items 

 
X. Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


MINUTES                                                                                                                                                                               
SELECT BOARD MEETING                                                                                                                           

DAMARISCOTTA TOWN HALL 

May 3, 2023 5:30 p.m.                                                                                                                                                                   
Live and Via Zoom 

Members:  Daryl Fraser, Chairperson; Louis Abbotoni, Tom Anderson, Andrea Keushguerian, and Josh 
Pinkham                                                                                                                                                                                       
Members Absent:                                                                                                                                                                       
Staff Present:    Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Lynda Letteney, recording secretary                                                                                                                                                                    
Others Present:  Dan Hunter; Peter Drum, Attorney;  Geoff Keochakian, LCTV; and Elizabeth Waltztoni, 
Lincoln County News 

I. Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairperson Fraser led the Pledge of Allegiance at 5:30 p.m.                                      

II.  Public Hearing:  Application for Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit for                                                                 
The Barn Door Baking Company, LLC D/B/A  Barn Door Breakfast at 212 Main St. Damariscotta   
Chairperson Fraser opened the public hearing at 5:31 p.m. and asked if anyone present or on Zoom had 
any questions, concerns, or comments.  Hearing none, he closed the public hearing at 5:32.                                                
On motion (Anderson/ Abbotoni) to approve and sign the Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit 
application for the Barn Door Baking Company LLC.           Vote:  5-0-0                       

III.   Call to Order                                                                                                                                                                                      
The Select Board’s meeting was called to order at 5:31 p.m. by Chairperson Fraser   

IV. Minutes                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
On motion (Pinkham/Anderson) to approve the minutes of 4/19/23 as amended via email.                                    
           Vote:  5-0-0 
Amendments included typo corrections and the results from Executive session 4/19/23 (see final 
minutes 4/19/23       

V. Financial Reports                                                                                                                                                                       
1.  On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to approve Payroll Warrant #51   Vote:  5-0-0                                                                                                                                      
2.  On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to approve Accounts Payable Warrant #52  Vote:  5-0-0 
     

VI. Presentations:  None 

VII. Citizens Comments and General Correspondence                                                                                          
Andy received a letter (attached) from David Belknap asking about the approval of burial plots.  His 
understanding was all “members of a current generation” and was informed by Martha Dodge it 
includes children, which he feels is undue burden on them.  He wants to have the law changed to only 
include current generation and spouses (if appropriate).  Andy said they are working on researching this.     

DOT round-about proposed for Rt.1 and Belvedere Road.   Andy said he had received a letter from 
Maine DOT regarding this last week.  In it, they outlined possible detours necessary for construction as 
well as people and entities that need to be notified of the project.  A public hearing will be scheduled 
once the “existing conditions” survey is completed.  Josh had concerns about traffic going north coming 
out of Belvedere (ext.) as well as temperature and time of year.  Will there still be lights?  Will we get a 



construction timeline?  Andrea asked when this was scheduled to begin.  Andy said probably 2025.  
Daryl thought the public meeting should be a slide presentation like the one the DOT did for the Board 
last year.                                                                                                                                                                                          

VIII.   Town Manager’s Report                                                                                                                                                      
 1.  Capital Projects                                                                                                                                                                                
  A.  Miles Street                                                                                                                                   
Contractor has completed all underground work at the Schooner St. intersection.  There were changes 
to the water utilities once the ground was opened up.  All infrastructure for this portion of the project is 
complete and will be tested this coming week.  The total change order cost incurred from going to two 
30” pipes rather than 1 – 48” pipe has not been calculated yet.  A 15” culvert specified for a new catch 
basin between Schooner St. and Bristol Rd. was installed at an additional 10’ to meet the design 
standards which called for a total of 120’.  Andy anticipates having the change order numbers by the 
May 15th meeting.                                                                                                                                                                                         
Next steps anticipated by the end of next week:  1.) Installing the road gravel to bring  the new road bed 
to grade; 2.)  adjusting shoulder stabilization; 3.)  installing electrical conduit; and 4.)  installing some of 
the light pole bases, pending availability from supplier.  Andy will be working with the engineer and 
contractor to identify the cost of change orders that have occurred this month, anticipating an update at 
the next meeting.                                                                                                                                                                        
  B.  Egypt Road                                                                                                                                             
The contractor has laid most of the shim except near the sink hole that appeared after last week’s heavy 
rains.  After conversations with the contractor, Andy proposed a fix that will allowed the project to 
continue on the timeline established and will minimize the cost.  This will include removing the old 
culvert that failed between the edges of asphalt, capping the ends, backfilling the void under the road, 
compacting the trench with appropriate materials, laying geotextile and paving the base so that the new 
surface called out in the project is ready as scheduled.  Andy reached out to get a second estimate but 
has not heard back.  Plan is to coordinate with the contractor already working on the project, and they 
anticipate repairs being done this coming week.                                                                                                                    
  C.  Belvedere Road                                                                                                                                            
With the weather forecast for this coming week, contractor plans to reclaim, shim (gravel), and grade 
Belvedere Road.  A couple other spots will be equalized.  It may also include laying a base coat this 
week.  After walking the road, Andy has identified about 2100 feet of ditch/shoulder work that needs to 
be done.  The Board needs to consider adding this to the project or contracting separately prior to 
surface pave.  Once road is reclaimed, Andy will meet with the engineer to determine exact scope of 
work to be done.   

This road is essentially being rebuilt.   There are likely a half dozen culverts that appear to have not been 
installed that should have been under existing driveways and ditches, most of which have filled in over 
time due to lack of maintenance.  A better understanding of what is needed after the reclamation is 
closer to a finish grade.  The cost may exceed the scope of the project funds.  Money may come from 
the bond funds, up to a specified limit.  Estimated cost is between $75K and $100K.   

  D.  Hodgdon Street                                                                                                                                                     
A pre-construction meeting with CDBG staff will be scheduled per the requirements of the grant.  This 
will be scheduled within the coming few weeks to ensure compliance.    

  E.  Waterfront/Parking Lot                                                                                                                         
The EDA contractor has shared with Andy that a decision has been reached but he is unable to share 
those findings until all committee members have signed off.  The GSBSD has completed their SAM.gov 



registration and we will work to finalize the submittal requirements in adding them to our SF-424 
application as a co-recipient.  We expect to submit next week.   

 2.  Legislative Updates                                                                                                                              
Information is from the Maine Service Centers Coalition                                                                                                            
  A.  LD 1650:  An Act to Create a Tiered Senior Resident Homestead Exemption                                    
The Tax Stabilization Bill passed in 2022 has caused considerable concern especially regarding cost and 
administrative burden.  While this bill garnered some support, Mike Allen, Associate Commissioner for 
Tax Policy, outlined numerous technical issues in its current state:  legal concerns, taxpayer 
confidentiality; administrative challenges.  Solutions are better addresses, according to Mr. Allen, by 
making specific changes to the current Property Tax Fairness Credit program, making a much simpler 
remedy to the problems posed by the current law.  A total of 6 bills on this issue were presented.  After 
lengthy discussion two were approved to move on:  LD130 and LD1335.  LD 1650 did not make the cut.    
  B.  LD 1493: An Act to Increase Affordable Housing by Expanding Tax Increment  
        Financing                                                                                                                                                                                                            
The bill proposes establishing Pine Tree Affordable Housing Zones that would allow a  developer to 
receive a sales tax exemptions for the goods, services, and electricity used to rehabilitate buildings 
and/or new development for the workforce or affordable housing.  This also included the ability to allow 
the retained value of TIF zone to be used anywhere in the municipality for those same housing 
development purposes.  A few spoke in favor of this; no one spoke in opposition.  The committee was in 
favor as well, but did raise concerns and suggested language in the printed bill that would further define 
affordable and workforce housing, define qualified project, and provide the ability to establish project 
guidelines.   

 3.  PSAC – Accessible Boat Dock (Pedestrian Accessibility Committee)                                                       
After numerous meetings, the group expressed desire to apply for an ASK grant from Lincoln County to 
help conduct a feasibility study for a location in town that would   support a boat (kayak) launch in town.  
It was submitted by Andy as the town would need to be the fiscal sponsor.  This would be of little or no 
cost to the town.  In a follow up meeting with Mary Ellen Barnes as to what exactly the funds would be 
used for.  Andy reiterated it was for a feasibility study that identifies a specific site and might identify a 
cost estimate.  This would be considered a Town dock.  Another basic suggestion to come out of these 
discussion was putting a guide to the tides on the website.   

 4.  Land Use Violation Follow-up                                                                                                                       
Following the last meeting staff have been working with our attorney to gather more information 
regarding the land use violation.  This involves accessing archived records, interviewing former staff, and 
meeting with some of the parties identified at the April 19th meeting.  They are still following up with 
abutters.   Attorney Drum presented all documents pertaining to this issue and Andy said he would pass 
them along to the Town’s attorney. A formal appeal has come in.   

 5.  Waterfront Updates The dock are in the water at the boat ramp. The dock are showing their 
age.  Half a dozen dock brackets needed replacement; several more will be lucky to last the season.  
Andy will be applying to the State dock program to have them replaced for next season.  13 came with 
the original grant; two more were added, making 15 in an “F” pattern.  It is unclear if we would be 
eligible for 15 replacements or only the original 13.                                                                                            

Bathroom facilities are open and available to the public.  Hugh did have to replace one of the soap 
dispensers; the second time since Andy has been here that they have been stolen.  



  6.  Personnel Updates                                                                                                                                                  
The job opportunity for a Town Planner has been created and submitted to LCN for printing.  Andy will 
be working with Sara Maxcy to promote this and other areas for interested candidates.  Contacting the 
Muskie Foundation is another avenue to explore.                                                                                                             

 After advertising and conducting interviews, Andy has hired Merrill Chapman as a public works 
laborer/driver.  He will begin May 1st. and we are happy to have him on board as we push to get ready 
for the spring and summer season.  

IX.  Official Action Items                                                                                                                                                                          
1.  Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit – previously voted on after public hearing. 

2.  Law Enforcement Grant                                                                                                                                                          
Chief Warlick shared a grant opportunity 50/50 match to purchase bullet proof vests.  Fulltime officers 
received their vests through this grant a couple of years ago; however there are three vests that need 
replacement (primarily reserve officers)                                                                                                                                             
On motion (Fraser/Pinkham) to authorize Chief Warlick to submit an application for the Bullet Proof 
Vest Grant and to use funds from the Department’s FY24 operating budget  Vote:  5-0-0               

3.  Comprehensive Plan Committee                                                                                                                                       
Two community members have expressed interest in serving on the Comprehensive Plan Committee, 
Mary Devlin and Douglas Morton.  Mary is a life-long inhabitant, a summer kid, a vacationer, and 
presently a full-time resident.  Doug has severed on the Board of Appeals and is a member of the 
Waterfront Committee.  As a retired engineer, he has experience in form-based code planning.             
On motion (Fraser/Pinkham) to appoint Mary Devlin and Doulas Morton to the Comprehensive 
Planning Committee         Vote:  5-0-0 

4.  Hearing Conservation Policy                                                                                                                                                                 
The draft of the Hearing Conservation Policy was presented earlier.  This is a requirement of us following 
a BLS voluntary consultation and measurement of sound levels at the Public Works Department.  This is 
working towards a Shape certification for the Public Works Department.  The policy is complete; next 
step hearing tests for all.                                                                                                                                                               
On motion (Pinkham/Anderson) to adopt the Hearing Conservation Policy.  Vote:  5-0-0  

5.  Board of Appeals Appointments Following an application for an appeal to the Board of Appeals, it 
was discovered that only two members terms had not expired.  The other four members were contacted 
and agreed to serve in the roles they previously held.                                                                                                                    
On motion (Keushguerian/Abbotoni) to appoint to the Board of Appeals the following:  Wally Schling 
6/25; Jim Cosgrove 6/25; Julie Keizer 6/23 (alternate); Ann Pinkham 6/23 (alternate) Vote:  4-0-1 
(Pinkham abstaining)                                                                                                                                                                    

6.  Secondary/Adult Education Warrant                                                                                                                                           
On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to approve the Secondary and Adult Education Warrant.                                  
           Vote:  5-0-0 

IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items                                                                                                                                         
Tom Anderson – commented on the good work the Darling Center does.  They currently will have a new 
director which is a new position for her.  New process is that the Harbor Master will bring to the board 
applications.  There is an issue in Bristol. 



 Lou Abbotoni –glad to be back in person                                                                                                                                                                                  

Andrea Keushguerian- Curious as to when the cross walks will be painted.  Andy spoke with Newcastle.  
Aside from weather issues, it should be done before July.  They have been busy taking care of overages 
from recent rains.                                                                                                                                                                      

Josh Pinkham wanted to thank Andy for his communication through all this rain and the storm 
particularly 

Daryl Fraser noted that the Highway Commission was really stretched out right now.   

X.  Adjournment                                                                                                                                                                                        
On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to adjourn the Select Board’s meeting at 6:08 p.m. on                                    
           Vote:  5-0-0        
            

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Lynda L. Letteney                                                                                                                                                                
Recording Secretary 
 
We, the undersigned, do hereby approve as written, or with corrections as noted, the minutes of the 
above-designated Select Board meeting on 5-3 -2023        

 
 
______________________________________ 

      Daryl Fraser, Chairperson 
 
       
      ______________________________________ 
      Louis Abbotoni 
 
       
      ______________________________________ 
      Tom Anderson 
       

 
______________________________________ 

      Andrea Keushguerian    
   
       
      ______________________________________ 
      Joshua Pinkham 

 



Town of Damariscotta, Select Board meeting minutes of 5-3-23, signed this date:________________ 
 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 

 

 

 









   

 

   

 

Notice of Formal 
ON-DEMAND PUBLIC MEETING 

Damariscotta 
__________________________________________ 

 
To discuss the construction of a multi-use path located on Main 

Street from Biscay Road to the Great Salt Bay Community School. 
 

Access to this and all other active meeting presentations is available at our 
Public Meetings Page located at bit.ly/mainedot-meetings 

 

MaineDOT will have an on-demand presentation available for this Formal Public Meeting. 
This meeting will give information about the proposed project, including video 
presentations and other pertinent information to help the public understand the project. 
These on-demand meetings allow for convenient viewing at any time. The meeting also 
provides the ability for online comments and questions that will be answered by 
MaineDOT staff. 

 
This public meeting is to inform and invite public comments. We are 
particularly interested in learning local views, discovering local 
resources, and identifying local concerns and issues. Anyone 
interested can view the presentation at the above website or scan 
the QR Code with their smartphone for access. 
 
MaineDOT invites and encourages you to review the meeting and 

share your thoughts on this project during the formal comment period from May 17, 
2023 to June 2, 2023. 
 
Reasonable accommodations have been made to provide access to these meetings by 
providing access at any time within a two-week period. Additional accommodations to 
allow full participation in these meetings can be requested by contacting the Project 
Manager listed below. Please see the Accessibility/Accommodation document on our 
Public Involvement Background Information Page for more information regarding 
requesting accommodations.  
 
Questions, comments, or inquiries can be made directly through the on-demand 
meeting or can be directed to the Project Manager listed below.  
 
    

Daniel Loring, Project Manager, 
Maine Department of Transportation, 

24 Child Street, 16 State House Station, 
Augusta, Maine 04333-0016. 
Telephone: (207) 624-3451. 

Email: daniel.m.loring@maine.gov 
Work Identification Numbers 025337.00 

Federal Aid Project Number 2533700 

https://bit.ly/mainedot-meetings
https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/8f175ebd865c4dd9ba55bcc15cfe3b3d
mailto:daniel.m.loring@maine.gov


Town of Damariscotta                                                                                 Andrew Dorr 
21 School Street                                                                                                     Town Manager                                  
Damariscotta, Maine  04543 
(P) 207-563-5168 (F) 207-563-6862 

 
            
  

Town Manager’s Report 
 
May 12, 2023 
 
1. Capital Projects    

 
Miles St 
The causeway is getting a boost.  The contractor began to raise the causeway 
this past week.  Compaction testing was completed on Thursday and showed at 
least 98.5% compaction score in the three locations tested.  The contractor is 
hoping to install the electrical conduit, light pole bases, and granite curbing next 
week.  You will see a few pay requisitions in the warrant for this week following 
review from our engineer.  There are still outstanding change orders that will be 
realized in a future pay requisition.   
 
Egypt Rd  
The surface layer is being laid as of this morning.  The contractor expects to 
finish the surface as soon as Monday evening.  Remaining work will include 
shoulder work and all hand placement of asphalt which includes driveway aprons, 
around guardrail, and any other finishing touches.    
 
Belvedere Rd 
Following the reclaiming, a pocket of water was seen near Midden Way required 
some modifications to the road base.  The contractor opened up a couple of 
small trenches to provide a relief for what appears to be a spring.  Those were 
layered with stone, geotextile, and then gravel prior to the asphalt base.  
Reclaim and base coat of asphalt have been completed as of Thursday.  The 
contractor is working on providing an estimate for the ditch work that will need 
to be done prior to the surface layer of asphalt is laid.   
 
Hodgdon St 
A pre-construction meeting is scheduled with CDBG staff, per the requirements 
of the grant, for next week.  Following this meeting, the contractor should be 
able to proceed with the project, though we do not expect to see a substantial 
start for a few weeks.   We will be patching the holes near Pleasant St 
intersection next week as they are getting pretty bad.   
 
 



Waterfront/Parking Lot 
The EDA contractor has provided us with the committee’s decision and we were 
given a modified path forward.  Our team met with the EDA contractor to 
clarify a few items, most notably the amount of available funding for the final 
phase.  We are waiting for clarification on those questions and expect to hear 
back by the end of next week, though he did say he can only do as much as he 
can with regard to the wait time for a response.   
 

2. 131st Legislature – Bill status/updates.   
An email to the Maine Service Centers Coalition offered the following from this 
week’s legislative work sessions.  
 
“The Taxation Committee this week made short work of two excise tax bills we 
opposed that would have had significant negative impact on municipal revenue. 
Both LD 1381, An Act to Create Fairness in Maine's Motor Vehicle Excise Tax 
by Basing the Tax on the Sale Price and  LD 1486, An Act to Exempt Tractor 
Trailer Trucks from the Excise Tax received unanimous ought not to pass votes 
from the Committee. 
 
 We were disappointed in the Tax Committee’s final vote on LD 1260 that 
proposed to raise Revenue Sharing to 7%. With several members not voting the 
Committee voted 7 to 2 ought not to pass. We are guardedly optimistic that the 
bipartisan majority of Committee Members remain committed to replacing the 
current Property Tax Stabilization for Seniors  program with plan(s) that are 
fairer and far easier to administer. 
 
Last Friday the Health & Human Services Committee ended their long week with 
several bills dealing with the growing fiscal crisis in the General Assistance 
program. Four bills proposed additional state funding and administrative 
changes. MSCC clearly supports LD 1664, An Act to Increase Reimbursement 
Under the General Assistance Program initiated by MMA. The bill proposes to 
increase from 70% to 90% state reimbursement to municipalities for the direct 
aid provided to eligible applicants. The bill is sponsored by Sen. Marianne Moore 
of Washington County. We are hopeful that the HHS Committee will support 
the simplicity of LD 1664 as the Tax Committee did as they narrowed their 
options in dealing with Senior Property Tax Reform.”  -Richard Trahey, MSCC 
Legislative Advocate 
 

3. Seasonal Work – Public Works/Town Parks 
The crew is working hard to ready the town for the spring/summer season.  The 
park along the municipal lot and river is coming together following the placement 
of some picnic tables.  Granite benches have been placed along Main St.  There 



is still more to get out, but they have made a good start.  The kayak rack is set 
up and already storing boats! 
 
Looking ahead, the crew will look to finish sweeping in the downtown area to 
ready for painting, patch pot holes, and ready Biscay Beach for seasonal use.  
We will be having a company paint our crosswalks when they are across the 
bridge in Newcastle, unfortunately, I do not have a date for that work at this 
time.  The stencil for the crosswalks will be ordered next week as I did not hear 
back from Camden Public Works.  As depicted in the photo provided to the 
board, the stencil will read ‘Stop, Wait, Wave’ or it could read ‘Wait, Wave, 
Walk’.  Is there a preference? 
 
There are some new signs on order for use in the roadways if we have road 
closures as well as other traffic signs.  The newsletter that went out recently 
touched on the parking restrictions that go in effect on Memorial Day, which at 
least one of the new signs will help clarify the boater parking along the water’s 
edge requires a permit.  This was a point of confusion for some last year as 
there are 8 spots and the gap between the first and last sign is large enough 
with only a sign prohibiting alcohol present.   
 

 
Agenda Items 

 
1. Public Hearing – a few items to present to and offer the public their input.  

a. Cemetery Ordinance Revisions – minor changes to the existing ordinance 
reflect the newly accepted town cemeteries and the required ordinance 
review date are proposed.   

b. Provider Agency Requests – We have invited the provider agencies that 
are included on the warrant to attend this meeting so they can provide 
the public an explanation of their request and for the public to ask any 
questions of them regarding their request.  

c. Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit: Ann’s Book Bistro 
 

 
2. Official Action Items: 

a. Application for Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit 
If no significant objection results from the Public Hearing, the board can 
consider approval of the applications.  

 
Recommended Motion: On motion (___________ / ____________) to 
approve and sign the Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit 
application for Ann’s Book Bistro. 

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 



 
b. Application for Public Service Liquor License 

If no significant objection results from the Public Hearing, the board can 
consider approval of the applications.  

 
Recommended Motion: On motion (___________ / ____________) to 
approve and sign the Public Service Liquor License to Maine Boats LLC, 
d/b/a Damariscotta River Cruises. 

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

c. Catered Function Applications  
 
Recommended Motion: On motion (___________ / ____________) to 
approve the Catered Function Applications for Stone Cover Catering and 
NCS LLC as presented.. 

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 



Town of Damariscotta
Email Newsletter

See Online
Services

Damariscotta Police Department Damariscotta Fire Department/Massasoit Engine Company

Updates From The Damariscotta Town Offices
May 2023

Capital Project
Updates

Belvedere Rd/Egypt Rd
Paving is underway on
Belvedere Road this week.
This is a base pavement
following the reclamation of

the old road surface. We will need to address some
drainage concerns prior to the finished asphalt surface
is laid which will likely take a few weeks to finish.
Egypt Road is expected to have a final surface
treatment applied by the end of next week and may
start at early as Friday, 5/12.

Hodgdon St
The drainage improvement project for the lower
section of Hodgdon St at Pleasant St is planned to be
completed by the end of October. The town is working
with the contractor and CDBG staff to initiate the
project.

Downtown Parking Lot
There appears to be a small light shining at the end of

the tunnel. We are working with our EDA contact to
understand our timeline and scope of work for Phase II
as their review committee has approved our change in

scope. There are a few changes that we are
discussing with the project engineers still so more on

to come in the coming weeks as we solidify that scope
of work.

Church St/Castner Brook Closed

Following the big rain event on May 1st, the water that
flooded the Castner Brook crossing has caused
damage to the road. We are working to get a
contractor in to help explore the extent of the damage
before opening the road for through traffic.

We know it is inconvenient and we will look to resume
use of this section of road as soon as we can. Please
do not drive through this area in the meantime. Thank
you for your patience.

https://www.damariscottame.com/
https://www.damariscottame.com/home/pages/online-services
https://www.damariscottame.com/
https://www.facebook.com/DamariscottaMainePoliceDepartment/
https://www.facebook.com/Damariscotta-Fire-DeptMassasoit-Engine-Company-678677428838086/
https://damariscottacomprehensiveplan.mysocialpinpoint.com/dam2035/2nio


of work.

Miles Street
The underground utility work is completed and the

culverts that were replaced were put to the test with
the 6" rain storm that rolled through on the 1st of May.

The construction crews are raising the causeway
elevation this week and will look to install curbing and

light bases in the next two weeks.

Here is a snapshot of the progress on the new
retaining wall along the causeway as of Wednesday
May 10th.

Public Works Update

The Public Works Department has installed the
municipal floats and are working hard to get the park
benches, tables, and receptacles out for the seasonal
use. They will also be getting the pump out barge and
kayak rack prepped for use with the goal of getting
them out by the end of the month.

We are pleased to welcome our newest crew member,
Merrill, especially as we hurry to ready the town for the
summer season.

Biscay Beach has not been forgotten! We will be
heading there as soon as we can as we are balancing
all the summer preparations. We will attempt to
remove some of the leaves from the beach area and
place the tables and outhouse as soon as we can.

Crosswalk will be painted in coordination with the
crews that paint in Newcastle this year. Our crew will
look to get the remaining areas painted that require it.
Please be mindful of where you cross the road and
drivers, please be patient travelling through Main St.
Our goal is for zero accidents, so lets all do our part to
look before crossing and driving slow through Main St
where there will surely be more activity.

Comprehensive Plan Update
Community Survey - Please take a few minutes to
complete the survey online at this link or by clicking
on the QR code above.

Plus, stay in-the-loop by bookmarking the Comp Plan
project website, available online here. Future public
engagement events will be posted to this site, as well
as other resources related to the update of the Plan!

Subcommittees have been formed and more
community input/volunteers are welcomed! Check out
the website for all that is going on, keep up on meeting
dates, and provide input on the interactive map!

Business Rt 1 Multi-Use Bi-Lane
Project

Maine DOT has been working with their engineers and
planners to design the multi-use bi-land that will run
along Business Rt 1 between the Great Salt Bay
School and Hannafords. Just recently the DOT posted
notice of a formal public meeting to discuss the
construction of this multi-use path, which is scheduled
for May 17th and public comment along with the on-
demand video/presentation will be available until June
2, 2023.

The purpose of the meeting is to inform the public of
the project and invite comments/questions. Local
views, resources, and concerns/issues are needed for
this project to be successful. Please access the on-
demand meeting by clicking here.

DemisemiseptcentennialDemisemiseptcentennial

The Town of Damariscotta has turned 175 years
young. Get ready to celebrate as the committee is
planning to bring some celebrations to the town this
4th of July. While they may not top what we saw for
the 150th, there are plans for historic exhibits, a 5k
foot race, food, and more. Be on the lookout for ways
you can get involved or save the dates (June 30 - July
4) and come on into town for the festivities.

Parking in the Municipal Parking Lot

https://damariscottacomprehensiveplan.mysocialpinpoint.com/dam2035/2nio
https://damariscottacomprehensiveplan.mysocialpinpoint.com/home
https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/415913f8cfcf4fc5a5cc3039a8fe6dd4


where there will surely be more activity. Its that time of year, almost! As much as we all love
and appreciate our historic downtown and those that
shop, visit, and explore, we know it can also be a
challenge to find parking. We just want to remind folks
of the rules (Traffic & Parking Ordinance) that are in
effect from Memorial Day to Labor Day.

1 - Hr limit from 6 am to 6 pm in the Business
Section
3 - Hr limit in the parking lot - exceptions for
water's edge and boater parking.
Boater permit parking (8 spaces) reserved along
the water's edge near the boat launch. A VALID
BOAT LANDING PERMIT MUST BE
DISPLAYED. For more information about
getting a permit contact Newcastle Town Office.

Upcoming Meetings/Important Dates
May 17 - Select Board Meeting, 5:30 PM, Town Hall

June 5 - Planning Board Meeting, 5:30 PM, Town Hall
June 7 - Select Board Meeting, 5:30 PM Town Hall

June 13 - Election Day/Annual Town Meeting Part I, 8 am - 8 pm, Town Hall
June 14 - Annual Town Meeting Part II, 6:00 PM, Great Salt Bay Community School

June 21 - Select Board Meeting, 5:30 PM, Town Hall

Damariscotta Select Board:
Daryl Fraser, Chairperson dfraser.bos@gmail.com

Louis F. Abbotoni, 1st Vice Chair labbotoni.bos@gmail.com
Joshua Pinkham, 2nd Vice Chair jpinkham.bos@gmail.com

Andrea Keushguerian akeushguerian.bos@gmail.com
Tom Anderson tanderson.bos@gmail.com

Town Of Damariscotta, Maine

re 21 School Street
Damariscotta, ME 04543
Phone: (207) 563-5168

Fax: (207) 563-6862

Contact Us Today

 

https://www.damariscottame.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif4311/f/uploads/traffic_parking_ord_07-15-15.pdf
mailto:dfraser.bos@gmail.com
mailto:labbotoni.bos@gmail.com
mailto:jpinkham.bos@gmail.com
mailto:akeushguerian.bos@gmail.com
mailto:tanderson.bos@gmail.com
https://www.damariscottame.com/
https://www.damariscottame.com/
mailto:townmanager@damariscottame.com
https://www.facebook.com/DamariscottaME/











































	05-17-2023_Agenda
	SB minutes 5-3-23
	2023 ATM Warrant FINAL.CORRECTED5.01.23
	2023 Revised Cemetery Ordinance
	Provider Agency Requests_PH 05172023
	25337.00 On-Demand Public Meeting Notice
	Chiefs letter for Anns Book Bistro Entertainment
	Chiefs letter for Maine Boats Liquor Renew
	FAA ILHS-HAA
	MDOT Corr_Rumble Strip
	NEW Entertainment Permit for Ann's Book Bistro
	Off site liquor lic-NCS LLC.Camdennational
	Off site liquor lic-stone cove catering Lakehurst
	RENEW liquor lic - Maine Boats-Damariscotta River Cruises



